

# SCIENTIFIC PROFILE



## Thanh Huong Tran, M.Ed

- Lecturer of Faculty of Garment Technology and Fashion Design (FGTFD)
- Ho Chi Minh City University of Technology and Education (HCMUTE)

🏠 No.1, Vo Van Ngan St., Thu Duc Dist, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam  
☎ +84-918.692.348  
✉ huongtt@hcmute.edu.vn  
🌐 www.fgtfd.hcmute.edu.vn

## PERSONAL DETAILS

Date of birth: May 21, 1968  
Place of birth: Hanoi City, Vietnam  
Gender: Female

In 1990, she received Bachelor of Home Economic at Ho Chi Minh City University of and Technology and Education (HCMUTE). Then, she became an academic staff in Home Economics faculty at HCMUTE. Since 1996, she got Master of Education and Training at at HCMUTE. Her current work focuses on Garment Technology

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCES

- |           |   |
|-----------|---|
| 2020-Now  | Lecturer of Garment Technology and Fashion Design, HCMUTE<br>Teaching courses: Garment Manufacture Technologies, Preproduction, Garment Production Planning, Garment Quality Management, Manufacturing Improvement in Apparel Industry, Knitwear Industry, Fashion Industry, Introduction to Garment Industry, Merchandising in Apparel, Thematic of Garment Technology, Practice of Garment Technology,... |
| 2020-2006 | Vice of Dean of Garment Technology at Faculty of High Quality Training, HCMUTE  |
| 2008-2005 | Executive deputy of Manager of the Cooperation Program with Heriot Watt University, HCMUTE  |
| 2006-2001 | Head of Department of Fashion Design at Faculty of Home Economic (now is Faculty of Garment Technology and Fashion Design), HCMUTE  |
| 2001-1990 | Academic Staff of Department of Garment Technology, HCMUTE<br>Teaching courses: Garment Manufacture Technologies, Marker Making in Computer, Preproduction, Garment Production Planning, Practice of Women Clothing, Practice of Preproduction, Inspection of Garment Industry, ...   |

## EDUCATION

- |           |   |
|-----------|---|
| 2016-2019 | <b>Ho Chi Minh City University of Foreign Languages – Information Technology (HUFLIT)</b><br>Bachelor's Degree of English Language Studies. |
| 2012      | <b>University of the Visayas in Philippines</b><br>English course for the University of Technical Education                                 |
| 1993-1996 | <b>Ho Chi Minh City University of Technology and Education (HCMUTE)</b><br>Master of Education and Training (MEd)                           |
| 1986-1990 | <b>Ho Chi Minh City University of Technology and Education (HCMUTE)</b><br>Bachelor of Engineering (BE) in Home Economic                    |

## SKILLS AND CERTIFICATES

**Information Technology:** MS Office, Graphic Soft wares

**Training Courses:**

- + Higher education certificate (Viet Nam National University, Ho Chi Minh City-1997)
- + AOTS- Juki Sewing Machines Attachments making training course (The Association for overseas technical scholarship – Japan -1995)
- + Time and Motion Studies (Weis Consulting Assoc. Germany’s Foremost Garment and Textile Specialist- Germany – 2004);
- + Motion Analysis Management I & II (G.pro Technology- 2007)
- + I.E. Training Course (Juki Singapore Pte. Ltd- 2008)
- + Gemini CAD system (2008)
- + Improving Management Skill (HCMUTE-2014)
- + Many courses of BUILD-IT, USAID & ASU for the workshops (2016, 2017, 2018, 2019, 2020)
- + English as a Medium of Instruction in Higher Education (SEAMEO RETRAC – 2018)

**Languages:** English (Good), Chinese (Fair), French (fair), Vietnamese (Mother tongue)

**Licences:** Motor and Car Driving

---

## INTERESTS AND HOBBIES

---

Natural Sciences: Mathematic, Physic, Chemistry

Social Sciences: Literature, History

Entertainment: Reading, Watching, Tourism

---

## PUBLICATIONS

---

### DOMESTIC ARTICLES

- (1) **Thanh Huong Tran and lecturers** (2004), “*Research and standards development level garment workers from grade 1 to grade 6*”- Ministry level project (Code: B2001- 19-04)
- (2) **Thanh Huong Tran and lecturers** (2011), “*Developing a credit based higher education curriculum of Garment Engineering Technology*”- (Ministry level project (Code: 42/2009-HD/DAGVTrH)
- (3) **Thanh Huong Tran** (2011), “*Editor of documents ”English language specialized dictionary in pictures” for clothing design courses*” (HCMUTE (Code: T2011-103))
- (4) **Thanh Huong Tran** (2016), “*Experience in University – Industry Cooperation in Education and Facility Sponsorship*” (Vietnam Engineering Education Conference (VEEC)- Held in Ho Chi Minh City)

### BOOKS AND TEXTBOOKS

- (1) **Thanh Huong Tran** (2020), “*Preproduction in Garment*”, National University of HCMC
- (2) **Thanh Huong Tran and lecturers** (2015), “*Merchandising for Garment*”, National University of HCMC
- (3) **Thanh Huong Tran** (2014), “*Garment Manufacture Technologies*”, National University of HCMC

- (4) **Thanh Huong Tran** (2013), “*Technology of Knitwear manufacturing*”, National University of HCMC
- (5) **Thanh Huong Tran** (2008), “*Technology of Garment 3*” , National University of HCMC (No. 49/BGT, Apr 21, 2008- HCMUTE)
- (6) **Thanh Huong Tran** (2008), “*Garment Quality Inspection*”, HCMC University of Technology and Education. (No. 50/BGT, Apr 21, 2008- HCMUTE)
- (7) **Thanh Huong Tran** (2008), “*Clothing design 5*”, National University of HCMC (No. 51/BGT, Apr 21, 2008- HCMUTE)
- (8) **Thanh Huong Tran** (2008): “*Foundation of Garment Manufacturing*”, National University of HCMC. (No. 52/BGT, Apr 21, 2008- HCMUTE)
- (9) **Thanh Huong Tran** (2008), “*Garment Quality Management*”, National University of HCMC (No. 53/BGT, Apr 21, 2008- HCMUTE)
- (10) **Thanh Huong Tran** (2008), “*Planning for garment production*”, HCMC University of Technology and Education (No. 54/BGT, Apr 21, 2008- HCMUTE)
- (11) **Thanh Huong Tran** (2008), “*Technology of Garment 2*” , National University of HCMC (No. 55/BGT, Apr 21, 2008- HCMUTE)
- (12) **Thanh Huong Tran** (1996), “*Technology of Garment manufacturing*”, HCMC University of Technology and Education.